



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

D/C 130

MAR 02 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated February 10, 2017 from **Regional Director Nerie D. Bueno**, DPWH-CAR, submitting the request for modification on the project listed below:

LOCA TION	Project Description		Physical Target/ Cost('000)	
	UACS # 165003016600065			
	As per GAA	As modified	Original	New
Tabuk City and Rizal, Kalinga	MFO 1 – Network Development – Improvement/Widening of National Roads – Kalinga – Cagayan Road (Calanan – Enrile Section) – K0502+022 – K0503+233, K0521+000 – K0522+000, K0523+000 – K0524+000, K0522+000 – K0523+000 (S00566LZ) [Road widening]	MFO 1 – Network Development – Improvement/Widening of National Roads – Kalinga – Cagayan Road (Calanan – Enrile Section) – K0502+022 – K0504+000, K0521+000 – K0524+131 (S00566LZ) [Road widening]	8.47 In-km	10.274 In-km
			Unit Cost('000):	Unit Cost('000):
			P13,601.77/In- km	P11,213.45/In- km
			Alloc.('000):	Est. Cost('000):
			P115,207	P115,207
Reason/s for Modification: Modification was sought because of increase in physical target due to minimal hauling distance of aggregates and other construction materials. Also, the terrain along this road line is relatively flat to rolling, thus, minimizing earthworks and slope protection works which contributed to the decrease in unit cost , moreover, adjustment in station limits to maximize the allocation .				

Based on our evaluation on the submitted documents, the request for modification on the above-listed project was found in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Secretary.

ROMEO S. MAMO, CESO-1
Undersecretary for Luzon Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

RAUL C. MAMO
Undersecretary
Officer-in-Charge



Note: Copy of the approved project modification request will be forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD